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 August 10, 2020 

 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 

Clerk 

Supreme Court of the United States 

Washington, D.C. 20543 

 

 Re: Callan Campbell, et al., v. United States of America,  

        S.Ct. No. 19-1252 

 

Dear Mr. Harris,     

 

  The United States’ Brief in Opposition was filed on July 29, 2020. 

The Petition for a Writ of Certiorari was docketed on April 28, 2020. The 

petition, brief in opposition, and any reply brief is scheduled to be 

distributed for the Court’s consideration no earlier than August 12, 

2020.  

 

 We respectfully request, pursuant to Supreme Court Rules 15.5 

and 30.4, and the Court’s Order dated March 19, 2020, that the time for 

distribution of the petition, brief in opposition, and any reply brief to the 

Court for its consideration be extended for an additional 14 days, to no 

earlier than August 26, 2020. Petitioners’ counsel needs additional time 

to file a reply due to difficulties relating to COVID-19, specifically: 

working 100% remotely with no administrative support; the additional 

time needed to accomplish business travel; and the additional burden of 

coordinating communication with co-counsel due to scheduling 

difficulties.  

 

 Undersigned counsel has communicated with counsel for the 

opposing party, and the United States does not have an objection.  

 

     Very truly yours, 

 

     DAMON KEY LEONG KUPCHAK HASTERT 

      

                                              

     Robert H. Thomas 
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